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Please ask for: Mr S Withers 
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21 May 2014 

Dear Mr Grimmett, 

SITE: 

DESCRIPTION: 

Openreach telegraph poles at Blacksmiths Cottage to Llanstephan 
Cottages, Totnor, Herefordshire, HR1 4TJ 
Openreach for BT NGA Fibre Broadband work (less than 9 m away 
from watercourse) 

I refer to your Notification request received on 7 May 2014. 

On behalf of Herefordshire Council I have no objection to the proposed installation. 

Further to our discussion this morning, I would strongly recommend that the contractor commissioned 
to carry out the work is made aware of the particular sensitivity of the watercourse and to ensure that 
strict measures are in place to ensure that construction material and waste is stored in a manner to 
avoid any discharge into the watercourse. 

Yours sincerely 

MR S WITHERS 
DEVELOPMENT MANAGER 

PO Box 230, Blueschool House, Blueschool Street, Hereford. HRl 2ZB 
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